Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 3:47 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: SLA8471Z- OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Attachments: SLA 8471Z-1A.pdf; estimate.pdf; Log card (if available).pdf
Dear Gerald,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLA 8471Z.
The vehicle repair on part by parts basis due to owner request new parts replacement.

Kindly advise on authorisation.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
Singapore 408933

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 4:33 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; assighments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLA8471Z- OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Dear Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 14.12.22.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 3:26 PM

To: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SLA8471Z- OWN DAMAGE CLAIM



Lonpac External - General

Our Ref: TBA

Dear Meng Yan,

Please proceed to survey and revert.

There is no excess applicable under Section I.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 3:16 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: SLA8471Z- OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam

Attached estimate, GIA report and photos for your reference.
Kindly arrange surveyor to survey the vehicle SLA8471Z at
Specialists Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 3018A Ubi Road 1

#01-24/25/26

Singapore 408711

Remarks: car in workshop

Thanks & Regards

Irene
6747 2112

From: ApeosPort C2060 [mailto:cardoc@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 1 August, 2022 11:19 AM



To: cardoc@singnet.com.sg
Subject: Scan Data from FX-1C7D22424B92

Number of Images: 9
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort C2060
Device Location:



